Funds Distribution Report

CHARITABLE
CONTRIBUTIONS

Recipient Organization: 8802 27th Ave NE
Zion Lutheran School Tulalip, WA 98271
Address: TulalipCares.org

3923 103rd Ave SE
Lake Stevens, WA 98258

Contact:
(425) 334-5064
http://www.zionls.org

Organization’s General Goals:

Zion Lutheran School was formed in 1901 in Snohomish as a German-language
school for the German immigrants at Zion Lutheran Church. We have been
educating, preparing and caring for 118 years, and we plan to be here another
118. We stand out in three areas: care, excellence and opportunities.

Date of Award: Level:
2019 Q3 $2,501 to $5,000

For more information, please read the attached report from
Zion Lutheran School.

Disclaimer: This report may
be a summary of content
provided by the recipient,

not always complete
quoted material.
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From: MJ Novak [mailto:m.novak@zionls.org]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Marilyn Sheldon

Subject: Report for Q3-2019 14.2

Re: Q32019 14.2
Dear Marilyn Sheldon,
On behalf of Zion Lutheran School in Lake Stevens, Washington (http://www.zionls.org), we thank Tulalip

Tribes Charitable Contributions for the grant money that was gifted to us in the amount of $- in
December of 2019!

As stated in our Proposal Summary, we needed a security upgrade for our school which included creating an
exterior entrance into our office that was separate from our Kindergarten and PreSchool wing of our main
building. Your contribution allowed us to add an ADA parking space directly adjacent to the door in the
remodel of our school office entrance. 150 students and their families, and 25 faculty and staff are impacted by
our organization, and we are grateful for this added safety feature to our school community and to have
compliant parking in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Before and After pictures of the project are included in this email.

We are delighted and honored to have received this grant for our school. Thank you again to the Tulalip Tribes
Charitable Contributions for making this project possible.

MJ Novak

3rd Grade Teacher
m.novak@zionls.org
Zion Lutheran School
3923 103rd Ave SE

Lake Stevens, WA 98258
(425) 334-5064

www.zionls.org

Building Foundations and Transforming Lives in Christ
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